
 

G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Member Packet\ZBA meeting opening statement 2015‐10‐05.doc 

 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

  
Zoning Board of Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors appointed by City Council to decide 
on requests for variances and other matters that are brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation 
of the literal provisions of the Zoning Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical 
difficulty with the land that would warrant the granting of the variance.  
  

PROCEDURE 
  
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an item is called, 
the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City Administration will summarize 
the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an opportunity to address the Board to 
explain the justification for the action requested.  
  
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board may have, 
the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on the request should 
raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman and come up to the podium.  The speaker 
should identify themselves with name and address, indicate their relationship to the property in 
question (i.e. next door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and state whether they are in favor 
of or against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  Comments must be directed 
through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible and closely pertain to the 
matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized by the Chairman to speak at one 
time.  
  
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once the Public 
Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response to a specific question 
by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to approve, deny, or postpone the 
request.  In order for the request to pass a minimum of four votes are needed.  If the request is not 
granted, the applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court.  
  



Revised August 10, 2016 

STATEMENT OF PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY 
 

In order for a variance to be granted, a practical difficulty, as determined by the Board, must be 
present.  On a separate sheet, please clearly identify and explain the practical difficulty justifying 
the variance request.  The practical difficulty must be clearly related to as many of the 5 standards 
below as possible: 
 
a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make compliance with 

dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great 
majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, 
topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be 
related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of 
a personal nature.  

d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must not 
have been created by the current or a previous owner.  

e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which 
the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value 
within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City. 



NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
 MEETING AGENDA 

 

Glenn Clark, Chair, David Eisenbacher, Vice Chair 
Thomas Desmond, Allen Kneale, David Lambert, Paul McCown, Philip Sanzica 

Orestis Kaltsounis (Alternate) 
   

October 18, 2016 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – September 20, 2016 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEITH N. LEE, 2116 BRINSTON – A variance to allow 
an addition to a nonconforming pool deck. The addition has already been 
constructed. The pool is nonconforming because it is located in a front yard. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION:  14.04 (A) 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, ERIC BRAKKE FOR MICHIGAN SUNROOMS, 5330 

STANDISH – In order to construct an addition to the rear of the house, a 6.5 foot 
variance to the required 40 foot rear yard setback. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION:  4.06 (C), R-1C Zoning 

 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, GRANT DRYOVAGE FOR ATEX BUILDERS LLC, 633 

BURTMAN – In order to rebuild a detached, nonconforming garage, a 4 foot 
variance from the required 6 foot side yard setback. The existing garage is 
nonconforming because it is set back less than 6 feet from the property line. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS:  7.03 (B) (2) (d), 14.04 

 
D. VARIANCE REQUEST, DANIEL AND KIMBERLY ECKL, 5905 ENDICOTT – In 

order to build a roof over an existing uncovered front porch, a 5.5 foot variance 
to the required 30 foot front yard setback. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION:  4.06 (C), R-1C Zoning 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Agenda  Page 2 
October 18, 2016 
 
 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 

 

E. VARIANCE REQUEST, GARY ABITHEIRA, 1605 E LONG LAKE – In order to build 
two new houses, the property will be split and variances are requested for each of 
the proposed houses as follows: 1) for the proposed southerly parcel, a 3 foot 
variance from the required 30 foot front yard setback adjacent to Allison Drive; and 
2) for the proposed northerly parcel, a 10 foot variance from the required 30 foot 
front yard setback adjacent to Allison Drive. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION:  4.06 (C), R-1C Zoning District 

 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT September 20, 2016 

1 

On September 20, 2016, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chairman 
Clark called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Glenn Clark 
Thomas Desmond 
David Eisenbacher 
Orestis Kaltsounis 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Philip Sanzica 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  August 16, 2016 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the August 16, 2016 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
No changes. 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, THOMAS LEININGER OF ADVANCED BUILDERS, 1941 

FRENCH CREEK – In order to construct a roofed patio enclosure without walls, a 6 
foot variance to the required 45 foot rear yard setback. 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Desmond 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT September 20, 2016 

2 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEITH N. LEE, 2116 BRINSTON – A variance to allow an 
addition to a nonconforming pool deck. The addition has already been constructed. 
The pool is nonconforming because it is located in a front yard. 
 
Moved by Sanzica 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to postpone the item to the regularly scheduled October 18, 2016 ZBA 
meeting. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 
5. COMMUNICATIONS – Mr. Evans advised that with the appointment of former Board 

Member Paul McCown to City Council, the ZBA had openings for one regular member 
and one alternate. Interested candidates should contact the City Clerk. 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – None 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:49 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        
Glenn Clark, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
        
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
\\King\planning\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2016\Draft\2016 09 20 ZBA Minutes Draft.doc 

 



 
 
 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEITH N. LEE, 2116 BRINSTON – A variance to allow an 
addition to a nonconforming pool deck. The addition has already been constructed. 
The pool is nonconforming because it is located in a front yard. 

 



evanspm
Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text







evanspm
Typewritten Text
1990 AERIAL

evanspm
Typewritten Text
2116 BRINSTON

evanspm
Line



























evanspm
Typewritten Text
ADDITION

evanspm
Line

evanspm
Line



















evanspm
Typewritten Text
HOUSE BUILT 1938



evanspm
Polygonal Line































1



From: macie1and2@aol.com
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 4:12 PM
To: Planning
Subject: Zoning Board of Appeals Public Hearing

Location:  2116 Brinston 
 

Zoning Ordinance Section:  14.04 (A) 
 

Comments to the Planning Department 
 

Planning Department: 
 

In regards to the variance notice regarding the addition to a nonconformance pool deck, 
we do not understand why the variance may be allowed for a nonconforming pool in the 
first place. 
 

This pool has been a neighborhood eye sore for years.  The fact that the addition was 
added on before any approval was given shows a total disregard for the city's rules and 
regulations. 
 

Why the pool was constructed where it is looks ridiculous! 
 

Sincerely, 
 

Chester and Carolyn Maciejewski 



1



From: m.cynthia <m.cynthia@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 10:58 AM
To: Planning
Subject: 2116 Brinston Keith Lee

 
In regards to zoning ordinance  
section :14.04 (A) 
 
2116 Brinston 
Keith Lee  
 
In regards to Mr. Lee altering his pool deck the following is why I object: 
 
In the 18 plus years I have lived on Brinston Mr. Lee has always failed to maintain his property according to 
city ordinance guidelines.(reference previous city issued violations) 
 
The alteration of his pool deck will be just one more item Mr. Lee will fail to maintain. Because his recreation 
area ( i.e. pool that requires no fencing) and deck attached to his house are in the front yard they should be 
maintained to a standard that does not affect the property value of the neighborhood.  
 
Currently the deck attached to the house and the pool which face the street have items stored under them which 
are visible to Brinston (i.e. tow trailer, ladder, lawn chairs and other miscellaneous items). 
 
The pool in its current state with discolored non matching fibreglass panels, a plywood partial debris littered 
enclosure around the bottom (breeding ground for rodents and small animals) and recently added 2x4 wood 
between fibreglass panels and pool structure are all items that take away from esthetics and value of the 
neighborhood and evidence of the lack of maintenance of his property. 
 
Herman and Cynthia Morgan  
2206 Brinston  
 
Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone 



 
 
 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, ERIC BRAKKE FOR MICHIGAN SUNROOMS, 5330 
STANDISH – In order to construct an addition to the rear of the house, a 6.5 foot 
variance to the required 40 foot rear yard setback. 

 
 















 

Zoning Board of Appeals Application               September 15, 2016 
 
For the Samuel Sunroom Project 
5330 Standish, Troy, MI 48085 
 
We are requesting a 6.20 foot variance from the 40 foot rear yard setback requirement described 
in Zoning Ordinance Section 4.06 C for properties zoned R1-C. 
 
The lot at 5330 Standish is smaller than the minimum dimensions and minimum square footage 
described for a lot to be zoned R1-C, and this presents significant constraints on the size of the 
house despite the minimal lot cover percentage. The constraints make room additions practically 
impossible at this address. If the lot met R1-C requirements and contained 10,500sqft, the 
increased lot depth would have allowed this addition to abide by the 40 foot rear yard setback 
without a variance. 
 
If this variance is granted, the proposed sunroom addition would be sited entirely within the area 
of the existing wood deck on the back of the house – it would not approach the rear setback any 
further than the existing deck. The proposed sunroom would enclose an area of 12’ wide by 14’ 
deep – matching the width of the existing 1.10 overhang on the house. It would also be the same 
color as the siding on the house. It would go along with the existing appearance of the house. 
The proposed sunroom would not be a hazard, and it would not alter the character of the 
neighborhood. 









SAMUEL
5330 Standish, Troy, MI 48085

248-494-2181

CROWN COMPOSITE ROOM

GLASS TRAPEZOIDS

SOLID TRANSOMS AND KICKPANELS

COLOR: BEIGE

ROOM SIZE: 12’0” x 14’0”

GLASS TYPE: INSULATED LOW-E ARGON

WINDOWS: SINGLE SLIDERSWINDOWS: SINGLE SLIDERS

(1) 72” SLIDING PATIO DOOR

DATE: 31 AUG 2016



LOT 167 of
LONG LAKE MEADOWS
SUBDIVISION NO. 4

LOT 166

LOT 168

1.
10

 F
O

O
T

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

5’
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 W

A
LK

S
TA

N
D

IS
H

 D
R

 6
0’

 W
D

C
U

R
B

#5330
1-1/2 STORY
BRICK & ALUM
SID RES
ASPH SGH ROOF
FULL BASEMENT
COMP & OCC

40.00

6.17 foot variance requested

33.83
to ex. deck

44.37

12
.0

0

46.10

23
.0

5

22.20

9.
30

11.80

14
.5

0

7.20 8.
20

28.20

12
.2

5

4.50

19
.6

0

4.50

23
.2

0

14.00
to ex. deck

12
.0

0

15.00

0.90

10.00
EASEMENT

30.00

24
.6

0
11

.0
0

23
.8

5

6.
00

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

10.00 EASEMENT

125.00

125.00

78
.0

0

78
.0

0

NEW

SUNROOM

EXISTING
DECK

2-CAR
ATT.
GAR.

15.80
CONC
DRIVE

P
O

R
C

H

EX. RES #5316

EX. RES #5344

N
5ft 10ft 25ft 50ft

12
.5

5 
to

 e
x.

 d
ec

k
MICHIGAN SUNROOMS
32823 WOODWARD AVE
248-880-7896

P
LO

T 
P
LA

N

SAMUEL
5330 Standish Dr
Troy, MI 48085

248-494-2181

8/25/16



12'-0"

14
'-0

"

1'-4"

1'-4 1/2"

1'-1
" 2"1 1/2"

EXISTING
DECK

OWNER-PURCHASED
CEILING FAN

GAS LINE
TO RINNAI

COUNTERFLOW
FURNACE

NOT TO BEAR ON HOUSE OVERHANG

MICHIGAN SUNROOMS
32823 WOODWARD AVE
248-880-7896

IN
S

TA
LL

E
R

S
LA

YO
U

T

SAMUEL
5330 Standish Dr
Troy, MI 48085

248-494-2181

8/25/16



10
'-10

"

2"1 1/2"

8'
-0

" W
AL

L 
HE

IG
HT

12'-0"

10
'-10

" P
EA

K 
HE

IG
HT

1'-0"

4"

3'-
6"

 
C
ON

C
R
ET

E
FO

OT
IN
GS

1'-1
0 

1/2
"

11'-
4"

 W
IN
DO

W
 H

EI
GH

T

1'-0
"

4"

1'-0" 1'-0"

5'-5 1/4" O.C. 5'-5 1/4" O.C.

EX
IST

ING
 D
EC

K

6.5” SMARTDECK
(2) 2x12 BEAM

4x6 POSTS

MICHIGAN SUNROOMS
32823 WOODWARD AVE
248-880-7896

FR
O

N
T 

E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

SAMUEL
5330 Standish Dr
Troy, MI 48085

248-494-2181

8/25/16



6'-0" O.C.6'-0" O.C.

1'-0"

10
'-10

"

14'-0"

1'-0"

8'
-0

" 10
'-5

 11/
16
"

11'-
4"

6"

1'-0"
1'-0

"
1'-1
0 

7/
16
"

3'-
6"

C
ON

C
R
ET

E
FO

OT
IN
GS

6.5” SMARTDECK
(2) 2x12 BEAM

4x6 POSTS

3/8” LAG
BOLT TO
HOUSE AS

NECESSARY

2x10 BOND

2x4
SUPPORT

NOT TO BEAR 
ON HOUSE 
OVERHANG

MICHIGAN SUNROOMS
32823 WOODWARD AVE
248-880-7896

LE
FT

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

SAMUEL
5330 Standish Dr
Troy, MI 48085

248-494-2181

8/25/16



10
'-10

"

6"

1'-0
"

1'-0"

14'-0"

8'
-0

"

6'-0" O.C. 6'-0" O.C.

1'-1
0 

7/
16
"

3'-
6"

C
ON

C
R
ET

E
FO

OT
IN
GS

1'-0"

1'-0"
6.5” SMARTDECK

(2) 2x12 BEAM

4x6 POSTS

3/8” LAG
BOLT TO
HOUSE AS
NECESSARY

2x10 BOND

2x4 
SUPPORT

NOT TO BEAR 
ON HOUSE 
OVERHANG

MICHIGAN SUNROOMS
32823 WOODWARD AVE
248-880-7896

R
IG

H
T 

E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

SAMUEL
5330 Standish Dr
Troy, MI 48085

248-494-2181

8/25/16



MICHIGAN SUNROOMS
32823 WOODWARD AVE
248-880-7896

TR
A

P
E
Z
O

ID
S

SAMUEL
5330 Standish Dr
Troy, MI 48085

248-494-2181

8/25/16



Tae
Typewritten Text









1



From: Gerry Seip <justgerrya@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:52 AM
To: Planning
Subject: Stephen and Preethy Samuel

We are residents at 5297 Standish Dr, Troy and want it to be noted that we have no objection to 
allowing the above mentioned residing at 5330 Standish to proceed with the construction of a 
sunroom on their property.   
Charles & Geraldine Seip 



 
 
 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, GRANT DRYOVAGE FOR ATEX BUILDERS LLC, 633 
BURTMAN – In order to rebuild a detached, nonconforming garage, a 4 foot variance 
from the required 6 foot side yard setback. The existing garage is nonconforming 
because it is set back less than 6 feet from the property line. 

 















 

1-800-916-4112              P.O. Box 824              Royal Oak Mi 48068 

 

Grant Dryovage 

Atex Builders LLC 

 

 

Dear Zoning Commission, 

 

Please see Our Attached request for an application for variance request. We are applying to get a variance for 

a non-conforming structure to allow us to put a new garage on the existing slab in the exact same location as it 

is currently. We are hoping you that you grant the variance as we feel that it brings a dated structure up to 

code and removes/replaces a structure that may be deemed unsafe. We also feel the structure cannot be 

reconfigured or laid out another way to allow ease of entry to garage due to it conforming codes and design of 

the structure when it was built. We have found the existing slab and footing to be in good salvageable 

condition. We think that it meets all of the variance requirements as listed below. 

 

Please review following reasons associated with Statement of Difficulty 

a. Exception characteristics of property which the variance is sought make compliance with dimensional 

requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great majority of properties in 

the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be considered include exceptional 

narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, topography, vegetation and other similar 

characteristics.  

1. With the way the property is set up it is very hard to get into south side parking side of garage if 

garage was to be moved to meet existing zoning ordinance. House and garage were designed to be 

placed onsite as they are now.  

2. Moving garage will damage and destroy existing landscaping and certain species of plants will not 

survive a transplant. 

 

b. The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be related to 

the premises for which the variance is sought, not for some other location. 

1. Yes, it is the dimensional requirements of 633 Burtman  

 

c. The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of personal 

nature. 

1. No, the dimensional requirements are not of personal nature. 

 



d. The characteristics which make compliance difficult must not be created by the current or previous 

owner. 

1. No, the difficulties were not created by previous owner 

 

e. The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which the 

property is located, will not impair and adequate, supply of light and air to adjacent property, or 

unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or endanger the 

public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value within the surrounding 

area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, or morals welfare of the 

inhabitants of the City. 

1. No, it will not violate any of the following. In fact it will increase value in the neighborhood due to 

having a newer look. Also from a safety standpoint it will increase safety as current garage 

structure does not conform to newly adopted codes and the safety of the structure is questionable 
at best (excluding the foundation). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Grant Dryovage 

Atex Builders LLC 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



35

36

40

37

38

39

41

128

127

126

125

124

123

122

113

112

111

108

110

107

109

4243

106

121

34 129

120
114

20-35-305-028

20-35-305-027

20-35-305-026

20-35-305-025

20-35-305-024

20-35-305-023

20-35-305-022

20-35-305-011

20-35-305-010

20-35-305-006

20-35-305-009

20-35-305-008

20-35-305-007

20-35-305-005
20-35-306-004

20-35-306-005

20-35-306-006

20-35-306-009

20-35-306-007

20-35-306-010

20-35-306-008

20-35-306-011
20-35-305-029

20-35-306-001

20-35-305-012

Bu
rtm

an
 D

r

633 Burtman Dr Troy Mi 48083

Oakland County One Stop Shop   2100 Pontiac Lake Road  Bldg. 41 West   Waterford, MI 48328    Phone: 248-858-0721  Web: www.advantageoakland.com

Date Created: 9/15/2016

N
1 inch = 50 feet

L. Brooks Patterson
Oakland County Executive

2 Foot Contours

5 Foot Contours

FEMA Base Flood Elevations

FEMA Cross Sections

100 yr - FEMA Floodplain

100 yr (detailed) - FEMA Floodplain

500 yr - FEMA Floodplain

FLOODWAY - FEMA Floodplain

Disclaimer:  The information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded
deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records.  It is not a legally recorded
map or survey and is not intended to be used as one.  Users should consult the
information sources mentioned above when questions arise. FEMA Flooplain data may
not always be present on the map.











 
 
 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, DANIEL AND KIMBERLY ECKL, 5905 ENDICOTT – In order 
to build a roof over an existing uncovered front porch, a 5.5 foot variance to the 
required 30 foot front yard setback. 

 
 
 











































 
 
 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

E. VARIANCE REQUEST, GARY ABITHEIRA, 1605 E LONG LAKE – In order to build 
two new houses, the property will be split and variances are requested for each of the 
proposed houses as follows: 1) for the proposed southerly parcel, a 3 foot variance 
from the required 30 foot front yard setback adjacent to Allison Drive; and 2) for the 
proposed northerly parcel, a 10 foot variance from the required 30 foot front yard 
setback adjacent to Allison Drive. 

 
 




















	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	September 20, 2016

	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	4. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEITH N. LEE, 2116 BRINSTON
	Locational Maps (4)
	Application
	Public Comment (3)

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, ERIC BRAKKE FOR MICHIGAN SUNROOMS, 5330 STANDISH
	Locational Maps (4)
	Application
	Public Comment

	C. VARIANCE REQUEST, GRANT DRYOVAGE FOR ATEX BUILDERS LLC, 633 BURTMAN
	Locational Maps (4)
	Application

	D. VARIANCE REQUEST, DANIEL AND KIMBERLY ECKL, 5905 ENDICOTT
	Locational Maps (4)
	Application

	E. VARIANCE REQUEST, GARY ABITHEIRA, 1605 E LONG LAKE 
	Locational Maps (4)
	Application


	5. COMMUNICATIONS
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. ADJOURNMENT



